

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302, Ceres, CA 95307

Thursday March 10, 2022, 6:00 pm Stanislaus County Ag Center Building Harvest Hall, Room G 3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA

(Corrected minutes per meeting on April 14, 2022)

- I. Call Meeting to Order
 - A. Chair Rebecca Harrington called meeting to order 6:07 p.m.
- II. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call
 - A. Member-at-Large Matthew Harrington was the recording secretary. Chair R. Harrington, Vice Chair Maria Madrigal and Member-at-Large M. Harrington were present. Recording Secretary Silvia Camarillo was absent.
- III. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
 - A. Chair led the pledge of allegiance
- IV. Approval of Minutes for February 10, 2022
 - A. Minutes were not available, VP Madrigal moved to table approval of the minutes for Feb. 10, 2022, to the April 14 meeting. Member M. Harrington second the motion; motion passed.
- V. Supervisors report District 5 Supervisor Channel Condit & District 4 Supervisor Mani Grewal
 - A. Supervisors Condit and Grewal were absent, Chair R. Harrington read into the record reports that were emailed to the MAC.
 - a. Supervisor Grewal: Stated he attended a walking tour of South Modesto, along with Supervisor Condit. Will be apart of the county wide road tour. One of the tours starting points will be the residence of the Chair. For more information, call the Supervisor Grewal's number at 209-525-4445.
 - b. Supervisor Condit: Stated that concerns brought up by Vice Chair Madrigal through email were addressed and problem locations. Supervisor Condit also mentioned concerns will addressed for when the 7th street bridge will be demolished and how traffic will be rerouted.

VI. Community Reports (5 Minute Maximum)

- A) California Highway Patrol Officer Moore noted that there have been less illegal or abandoned vehicles in South Modesto. He read the stats report for the previous month.
- B) Stanislaus Sheriff's Department Deputy Carnes gave the February stats for South Modesto, stated it was not as busy. Vice Chair Madrigal mentioned that very few cars stop at the Stop sign at the corner of Dallas and Butte.
- C) Modesto Fire Absent
- D) Animal Services Ashley Graham, absent
- E) Other community reports

In compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Erica Inacio at (209) 480-2074. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.



- 1. California Rural Legal Assistance Luis stated that the Parklawn Neighborhood has been working with Supervisor Condit to have some of the ARPA funds be used in Parklawn for projects. Luis also said that the vote by the Board on what to do with its ARPA funds, the vote was pushed back to July. Also announced that CRLA and the community are looking at another location in the community where a gate can be installed but not for illegal dumping but rather those that are not being used at all. Luis fielded questions.
- VII. Public Comments Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum) *
 *While the South Modesto Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) welcomes and encourages participation at the Council meetings, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes so that everyone may be heard. Matters under the jurisdiction of the Council and not on the posted agenda may be addressed by the general public comments under Item VII Public Comments, and the Council may consider adding the item to the next month's agenda for further consideration. However, California law prohibits the Council from taking any action on a matter that is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the Council.
- 1. Joel Campos announced that he will be running for Assembly District 22. The district is new and was created after the 2020 census numbers were evaluated. Mr. Campo also said there are 4 other individuals running in the race.
- 2. Monica Oliva mentioned that her bill reflected that her household was being charged early for the new garbage cans. Has heard of many complaints and many missed garbage, garden and recycle can pick-ups. Oliva also said she called to cancel and apply for the garbage share program.
- VIII. Special Order of Business/Updates/Announcements
- A) Community announcements
 - a. Chair announced that she will be organizing a concert on May 6 in the 10th Street Plaza. And the event is free to the public.
- IX. Council Comments/Issues/Topics for Next Agenda
 - a. Chair announced that the council will need at least 2 people to fill open seats for the MAC in the near future. Stated the requirements for being eligible to be a member of the council.
- X. Adjournment: Next Regular Meeting April 14, 2022
 - a. Chair adjourned the meeting at 6:51 p.m. Submitted by Matthew Harrington, April 14, 2022